
H E N R Y  F. W O O D  
C O U N S E L L O R  AT LAW 
18 T R E M O N T  S T R E E T  

BOSTON 
TEL. FORT H I L L  1060 

April 9, 1921 
Provincetown Cold Storage Company, 

Provincetown Mass 

Attention o f  Mr Snow,- 

Dear Mr Snow: I am returning herewith the Massachu- 
setts Tax Return and have made the changes you request.  
Your rea l  estate and machinery are not assessed together 

machinery was $20,000. If  therefore you r i l l ,  deduct from 
your l a s t  total assessment made by the Provincetown 

figure which should bo inserted in Table A, Column 2. In 
Table IV under Fair Cash Value I have inserted “Machinery 
#20,000" and the Pair Cash Value of the Liberty Bonds given 
by you is right, even though i t  i s  l e s s  than tho figure at 
which they are carried on your books. 

This return should be filed on, or before April 10th, 
but if you send it away i n  Monday S mail I believe it will 
bo acceptable t o  the Tax Commissioner. 

as real estate but the last separate assessment of the 

assessors $20,000, the remainder will be the real e s t a t e  

Very truly yours, 


